## Woods Cross Community Council Meeting date: March 2, 2016

In attendance: Travis Lund, Elizabeth Mumford, Cary Jo Neiman, Maren Hansen, Catherine Johnson, Michele Halls, John Haning, Debra Johnson, Wendy McLachlan

Meeting began at 2:30

I. Approval of last month's minutes. Moved for approval by Cary Jo, all approved.

II. Gina Kossioris has had to drop off Community Council. Depending on how many parents are at future meetings we may need to adjust voting numbers.

III. Principal report: Mr. Haning

a. Finished ACT test for Juniors on March 1 - 435 kids took test. Great opportunity for kids.

b. School musical finished up last month. Good feedback from parents and students.

c. Wrestling and swimming had students who placed at state.

d. Debate took the region championship.

e. Boys basketball took the region championship and are in the process of state playoffs.

f. Student body officers for next year have been elected.

g. Sophomore open house was held last night. It was very well attended.

There was discussion about the format of an open house with no opening meeting. Having teachers present to answer academic questions was useful.

h. Hughes Construction has been chosen as general contractor for the remodel. Right now they are in the process of figuring out how to move the portables so that the project can begin. There was question about whether or not there will be an open meeting for parents to see what is in the works. John was not sure whether or not that would take place.

IIII. SIP Goal #3 - Travis Lund

- a. Quality staffing late start time. Departments have been working on developing common assessments and using data to form goals for growth.
- b. Departments have been measuring themselves and providing feedback to administrators.
- c. Technology training has been offered. Better on-line access for parents and students has been stressed.
- d. Data team and department heads have been reporting every other month.

e. Departments have been working on goals to submit for school improvement plan.

V. SIP Goal #4 - Travis Lund

- a. CE Intro to Engineering and CE Writing 1010 course
- b. Instructor is in place for next year for the CE 1010 course. If enrollment is sufficient then there is a possibility of offering a CE 2010 in the 2017-2018 school year. Goal is to target the 35% of WX students who enroll in the 1010 course once they get to college.
- c. Counselors and teachers are working to screen students for the Intro to Engineering course to make sure they have the math skills necessary to be successful. Sophomores are the target group for this course.
- d. Consistently high enrollment will help with funding for future courses.
- e. CE courses will be meant to target the middle students so that it doesn't take away from

AP course enrollments.

## v1. Counseiing

- a. March 19<sup>th</sup> ASVAB Test. Military aptitude test. Students can sign up in the counseling office. This test is required for enlistment and can be taken multiple times if taken during high school.
- V. PTA Report Michele Halls
  - a. One band was submitted for Battle of the Bands. It is moving on to the next level.
    - b. Happiness Week went well.
    - c. PTSA fed teachers and staff for Parent Teacher Conferences. Provided water and granola bars for ACT testing.

Meeting adjourned: 3:30